Subject: CORRECTION: This Week at UHWO News Bulletin - Week of September 30
From: UH West Oahu News <uhwonews@HAWAII.EDU>

To: news-uhwo-fac-staff @ LISTS.HAWAIL.EDU

Date Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2013 3:04:07 PM GMT-10:00

Date Received: Tuesday, October 1, 2013 3:04:37 PM GMT-10:00

CORRECTION: Hui Kama'ilio: Pa'ina & Pa'ani happen every first and third Friday through Nov.
15 (not every Friday as originally mentioned).

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: UH West Oahu News <uhwonews@hawaii.edu>

Date: Mon, Sep 30, 2013 at 8:58 AM

Subject: This Week at UHWO News Bulletin - Week of September 30

To: news-uhwo-fac-staff@lists.hawaii.edu

THIS WEEK AT UHWO

a bulletin for UH West O’ahu faculty and staff

Week of September 30

The new UH West O'ahu website calendar

Publicize your event via the UH West O'ahu website calendar. Click on "Log in to calendar system" or visit the
Communication Department's Laulima site for instructions on how to add events to the calendar. Tell us what you think
about the new website! Send in your comments via the website feedback form.

October is National Cyber Security Awareness Month

In honor of National Cyber Security Awareness Month, the UH ITS Information Security team presents "Privacy and
Security: Protecting personally identifiable information and securing your mobile device" from 1:30-3:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, Oct. 2 over the HITS network. This workshop is focused on guidelines for protecting sensitive information and
will also cover many ways to protect your mobile (smart phone), social media (Facebook), Ecommerce (Amazon purchase),
web browsing (beware of malware), and email (phishing and other threats). The workshop will originate on the UH Manoa
Campus in Kuykendall Hall, Room 201 and will be broadcast over the HITS network. Sign up to attend at:
http://kuhi.its.hawaii.edu/training/ and click on "National Cyber Security Awareness Month Series."

Become a Wonder of Learning docent

Interested in being a docent for The Wonder of Learning: the hundred lanquages of children exhibit currently on display in
the UHWO Library? Docent responsibilities include fielding questions from visitors about the exhibit. All faculty, students
and staff are welcome. There are no required number of hours to be an exhibit docent. Contact Jeanne lorio at

iorio@hawaii.edu for docent training.

Familiar Faces

View ASUHWO Field Day photos from last week's event and the press release on UH West O'ahu's Vice Chancellor for
Student Affairs Lui K. Hokoana that was recently featured on the UH System website.

Upcoming events

Hawaiian Grown Kitchen weekly specials

1/2


mailto:uhwonews@hawaii.edu
mailto:news-uhwo-fac-staff@lists.hawaii.edu
http://www.hawaii.edu/calendar/westoahu/
https://laulima.hawaii.edu/portal
https://docs.google.com/a/hawaii.edu/forms/d/15gq2hEdxLwAvvgJ7DWq4ih3mZRelPPOxv2D6kkiqENE/viewform
http://kuhi.its.hawaii.edu/training/
http://www.uhwo.hawaii.edu/exhibits/the-wonder-of-learning/
mailto:iorio@hawaii.edu
http://www.flickr.com/photos/uhwestoahu/sets/72157635961920734/
http://www.hawaii.edu/news/article.php?aId=6004
http://www.hawaii.edu/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Hawaiian-Grown-Kitchen/107335102750276

Monday, Sept. 30 - Grilled HGK Style Opah Burger with fries, Grilled Furikake Ahi with wasabi aioli and kabayaki

Tuesday, Oct. 1 - Spicy Ahi Crunch Bowl, Grilled New York Steak with mushrooms and onions

Wednesday, Oct. 2 - North Shore Plate - Crispy Calamari and Clam Chowder, Grilled Mahi Mahi with sweet chili butter sauce
Thursday, Oct. 3 - Japanese Curry Rice with vegetable croquettes, Salmon Katsu with potato mac salad and organic greens
Friday, Oct. 4 - Open specials day

Pick up your pre-purchased Aloha United Way (AUW) UH West O'ahu Softball Shirt on Tuesday, Oct. 1 from 1-4:30 p.m.
and Wednesday, Oct. 2 from 1-4:30 p.m. in D136.

Today is your last chance to purchase a chili or tofu curry lunch ticket for $9 in D136 with proceeds benefiting AUW.
Redeem your ticket from 11:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. in front of the Campus Center Multipurpose Room C208 on Wednesday,
Oct. 2. Lunch includes chili or tofu curry, tossed salad, rice, a drink and a small dessert.

Hui Kama'ilio: Pa'ina & Pa'ani (Hawaiian Language gatherings for food and fun) Friday, Oct. 4 in the No'eau Center,
B207. Paina happens from 11-11:30 a.m. where participants share lunch in an immersion environment (speaking only in
Hawaiian). Pa'ani happens from 11:30 a.m. - 12:15 p.m. where participants play games and have fun (speaking in Hawaiian
and English). All are welcome! Happening every first and third Friday through Nov. 15.

Hawai'i Tokai International College will break ground on their new Kapolei campus on Friday, Oct. 4.

Support the UH West O'ahu team in the University of Hawai'i AUW Softball Tournament on Friday, Oct. 4 from 5-10 p.m.
at UH Manoa's Les Murakami Stadium. Bring the whole family and support your fellow colleagues as we compete against
other UH campuses, UH System, and the UH Alumni Association. Go pueo!
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